

JACK O'CALLAGHAN

SOUND DESIGNER

DEMO REEL HERE

www.jackoaudio.com

CONTACT

✉ jackocallaghanaudio@gmail.com

☎ 07715573814

 [Jack O'Callaghan](#)

 [@JackOAudio](#)

 Cambridge

SKILLS

Linear/non-linear sound design

Studio Recording

Field Recording

Audio Editing

Audio Mixing

Dialogue Editing

Cross Discipline Communication

AUDIO

SOFTWARE

Reaper

Logic Pro X

Ableton

Izotope RX

AUDIO

MIDDLEWARE

Wwise

GAME

ENGINES

Cobra (Proprietary Engine)

SOURCE

CONTROL

SVN

PLANNING AND

TRACKING

Jira

Hansoft

EDUCATION

2019 - 2022

Music Production

The Academy of Contemporary Music, Guildford

Graduated with two distinctions

PROFILE

I am an enthusiastic and ambitious sound designer. My passion lies in crafting immersive audio that enhances storytelling. With a proactive approach and an extensive understanding of sound design concepts, I excel in creating captivating auditory experiences. Along with my skills in sound design, I have built up a strong understanding of audio middleware and propriety tools to implement audio, creatively. Along with all this, extremely strong communication skills allow me to communicate effectively with peers and cross-disciplines.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Sound Designer

JackOAudio

2023 - Present

- Bedwars Roblox: Elk Rider Kit (Easy Games)
- Sound Design for the Snowball Launcher
- Unannounced Roblox Title
- Lead Sound Designer

Graduate Audio Designer

Frontier Developments Limited

2023 - 2024

- Warhammer Age of Sigmar: Realms of Ruin (PC, PS5, XB X/S)
- Sound Design for Melee Impacts and Map Editor Items
- Jurassic World Evolution 2: Cretaceous Predator DLC (PC, PS4/5, XB1/X/S)
- Sound Design and Implementation for Gigantoraptor
- Jurassic World Evolution 2: Prehistoric Marine Species DLC (PC, PS4/5, XB1/X/S)
- Sound Design and Implementation for Dinosaurs and Scenery
- Jurassic World Evolution 2: Jurassic Park 30th Anniversary Update (PC, PS4/5, XB1/X/S)
- Sound Design and Implementation of all audio for the update
- Jurassic World Evolution 2: Feathered Species DLC (PC, PS4/5, XB1/X/S)
- Wwise restructuring for the addition of a new game speed
- Planet Zoo: Eurasia Animal DLC (PC)
- Sound Design and Implementation for Wisent and Wild Boar
- Planet Zoo: 4th Anniversary Update (PC)
- Sound Design and Implementation for Collared Peccary
- Planet Zoo: Oceania DLC (PC)
- Sound Design and Implementation for Flying Fox
- Planet Zoo: Arid Animal DLC (PC)
- Sound Design and Implementation for Black Rhino and Addax
- Planet Zoo: Tropical DLC (PC)
- Implementation for Asain Water Monitor
- Formula 1® Manager 2023 (PC, PS4/5, XB1/X/S)
- Dialogue editing and transcribing